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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Friday, September 10, 2010 1:42 PM
To: 'Michelle Vest' ! :
Cc: CorpAddressChange "

Subject: RE: address update 1

The attached email has been forwarded to the proper seétion for update.

Rob
internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Depariment of State values
your feedback as a custormer. Dawn K. Roberts, Flarida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and guality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation. !

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Michelle Vest [mailto:michellehvest@hctmail.com} ' |
Sent: Friday, September 10, 2010 1:39 PM '
To: corphelp

Subject: RE: address update

Thank you, i

In reference to the email below:

Document number: P00000103040 i
—

Our new primary address is:

4302 Hollywood Blvd #355
Hollywood, FL 33021

Please update our record accordingly.
Regards, : i

Michelle Vest
President-Property Staffing

Subject: RE: address update

Date: Fri, 10 Sep 2010 08:55:50 -0400 .

From: corphelp@dos.state.fl.us !
To: michellehvest@hotmail.com A i

The Corporation principal and mailing address change can be updated with an email request to this
office. Please list the assigned document number with your request.

Rob |
Internet Access
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Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your
feedback as a customer, Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and
quality of services provided to you, Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your panticipation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Michelle Vest [mailto:michellehvest@hotmail.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 09, 2010 11:25 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: address update

To Whom it May Cencern-

Our primary company address has changed. What is the process in updating the record.
!

Regard,

Michelle Vest

President .
Property Staffing, Inc. '
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